



Subsidized Programs Consortium Minutes Wednesday, March 3, 2021 9:00-11:00 am

Zoom Meeting https://santacruzcoe-org.zoom.us/j/86737800621?pwd=eis0VUF0eENRRVlac0VsbTdwWks3UT09 Meeting ID: 867 3780 0621 Passcode: 758774 One tap mobile +16699006833,86737800621# US (San Jose)

Consortium Chairs: Karen Hamman (PVUSD) and Lisa Hindman Holbert (Community Bridges) Members: Vicki Boriack (First 5 Santa Cruz County), Paulette Carney (UCSC), Maria Castro (SCCOE/MHS), Tricia Pastor Cross (Cabrillo College), Lupe Cortes (PVUSD/MHS), Irene Freiberg (First 5 Santa Cruz County), Lorena Gonzalez (Encompass/Head Start), Gretchen Griffin, (YWCA), Eric Gross (Pacific State Preschool), Erendira Guerrero (Encompass/Head Start), Lisa Hirahara (Cabrillo College), Jessica Kranz (Go Kids Inc.), Kathy Lathrop (Cal SAFE and PVUSD), Cathy Lusk (Walnut Ave. Family & Women's Center), Leticia Mendoza (YWCA), Sita Moon (Child Development Resource Center), Meghan Reilly, (First 5 Santa Cruz County), Angelica Renteria (PVUSD/MHS), Melanie Sluggett, (Live Oak School District) and Emili Willet, (UCSC)

Facilitator: Diane Munoz (Childhood Advisory Council, Community Organizer)

Time		Item	Presenter/s
9:00	I.	Welcome and Introductions: Additions to agenda	Lisa, Karen
9:05	II.	Gratitude Minute	All
9:15	III.	 COVID Program Updates COE MHS ended their winter program and are now starting up the spring session. CB - may reopen Redwood Mt. preschool - Highland ctr. almost at 12 and recruiting. Megan Jones is leaving ELCD and moving to CDSS. There are 7 consultants who are moving to CDSS case loads will increase from 7 to 100 programs. Cassandra lewis is staying at CDSS. Encompass all distance learning and will reopen early head start and 10 month programs. COVID protocols review, provider meals care packages to families. Getting ready for the state review. Go Kids - Voucher got Tax 1099 forms out to the providers. Mailed out on Monday to providers. WAFWC is open and has low attendance and may not open the IT rooms with COVID protocols in place. YWCA scheduling operates on a hybrid model, serving 48 children on site and 12 children taking online classes totalling 15 children in distance learning. Bought desks for children in distance learning so they have a place to learn. 	All

		 PVUSD opened April 5th still planning the schedules and distance learning for families sheltering in place. Early purchasing deadline. LOSD opening at all 3 sites March 22nd shifting after school model. Elementary will be on site in an Am and pm schedule. 4 classrooms running now, the challenge for afterschool is consistent enrollment. have 2 site sups on medical leave. 	
10:00	IV. •	IEEEP & Workforce Development Pathway Update CCCCA is meeting with DSS Thursday, March 4th to discuss transition to DSS CDP will craft a letter to Dr. Newel to increase group size in child care programs. Share ERC mtg. data and group size question Need input on Teaching Pyramid Family Engagement training. Administrators felt that homework and practice talking to parents, professional learning to follow up,offer three topics for breakout groups that staff choose from, need resources for referral, and need to be at the table during IEFP and IEP. IEEEP admin will gather referral resources from various school districts.	Diane
		Reopening Schools - Teaching Pyramid (change title) and communicating with families trauma informed care - serving children or families during COVID (change the title) how are we serving children with special needs, IEP how to support a child, what do we do with the goals a child has, Module 1 and 1a visual expectations reminders.	
		Behavior support plans. Teachers need to learn about this and how to support it.	
		Followed by Family Engagement Teaching Pyramid	
		Lisa likes the family engagement. Inclusion Works - ADAPTATIONS future training.	
		Beginning Together - Building Blocks and Inclusion Works Change to following week.	
	•	Needs to be an intermediary piece to give this information. Future training - Dana Cox and Sonia Cervantes - did observation, spoke to parents - now what to do? Learn about community resources, IEP or IFSP process, how to support family and be a part of the process. Workforce - Higher Education still needs staff to enroll to get reimbursed for ECE college courses. Collaborating with Meghan and SIta to offer a Workforce Registry website overview training session. Sent out Dual Language Learner training opportunity, will give stipend for staff attending or using these materials. WDP	

10:10	famil famil	E LIVES flyer distribution about vaccines please share with ies in materials packets etc. need to get the word out to all ies who may fear getting the vaccine. Management Bulletins, CCL PINS Discussion, Legislative Updates Assembly Bill 82 Implementation and Paying Providers with Variable Schedule Enrollments Based on Certified Need which appropriates \$402 million for COVID-19 response, and (2) interim guidance on continuing to pay voucher-based providers with variable schedule enrollments based on the family's certified need for services. \$244 million for one-time flat-rate stipends - Reimbursement to providers for additional non-operational days for closures related to COVID-19, for certain contracts (as specified below) - \$76 million to extend Emergency Childcare through June 30, 2022 \$80 million to enroll additional children in Emergency Childcare through June 30, 2022	All
10:30	VI.	R&R and First 5 Update	Meghan, Sita, Vicki
10:50	VII.	Announcements	All
11:00	VIII.	Adjourn	All

Next meetings: SPC mtg. Wednesday, April 7, 2021 – (the first Wednesday of every month).